These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Entergy Fall 2006 Limited-Term RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Entergy Fall 2006 Limited-Term RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement.


Entergy Fall 2006 Limited-Term Request for Proposals (RFP) for Supply-Side Resources

Questions and Answers

October 11, 2006
Example:

Q:
Where do I send my questions?  

A:
Questions about Entergy Fall 2006 Long-Term RFP for Supply-Side Resources should be emailed to Laura Berryman (lberrym@entergy.com).

Please note questions 1 – 15 are related to Product Package F for Hour-Ahead Peaking MUCCO in the context of participation by a QF.

No. 1:

Q:
Proposal Summary: If participating QF has multiple generating units at site and can not designate any particular unit for the RFP, can the QF report facility information of the largest generation unit or have to report information on all the units?
A:
See response to Q Bid-16.
No. 2:

Q:
Power Sale Commitments: Does Agreement for Installed Capacity at the generating facility need to be reported under Part 3 of the package? No load-serving capacity or energy sales are made under the Agreement.
A:
Part 3 of the Proposal Submission Form requests power sale commitments.  If the QF has no host load energy requirements then Bidder should state so.  If the Seller has a steam contract with a steam host that could affect the Seller’s performance under the MUCCO, then Seller should indicate the potential affects in Part 3 of the Proposal Submission Form.
No. 3:

Q:
Scheduling and Minimum Run Requirements: Will Maximum Scheduled Starts apply to a QF facility that plans to be on-line at all time?
A:
The Maximum number of starts relates to the number of times ESI can strike on the contract each day, not the physical start-up and shut-down of the unit.  ESI will clarify this in the Final RFP. If Bidder is willing to offer an increased number of starts, Bidder should state such in the Special Considerations section of the Proposal Submission Form.

No. 4:

Q:
Ability to Start up / Shutdown Generation Unit: Given the continuous operation of the QF, as long as the committed capacity is available when Buyer calls, Buyer would not need the ability to start-up or shutdown the generation unit. Is this correct?
A:
Yes. ESI is not requesting the ability to physically start-up or shutdown the unit.  ESI simply reserves the right to strike on the option twice a day pursuant to a scheduling and dispatch notice.  Also see response to Q-3.

No. 5:

Q:
Availability Requirement: Is the actual Monthly Availability for the applicable month calculated by dividing the actual number of hours during which the contracted capacity is available by the total number of hours in that month, excluding the hours subject to Unit Contingency, Planned Maintenance or Force Majeure?
A:
No.  The Monthly Availability is the average of the hourly Availabilities for the applicable Month excluding a specified number of Equivalent Force Majeure Hours (as specified in the applicable Product Package) in the Rolling 12 Month Period and a specified number of Equivalent Planned Maintenance Hours (as specified in the applicable Product Package) in any Contract Year.
No. 6:

Q:
Availability Requirement: If Buyer does not exercise its call option and the contracted capacity was sold to Entergy Operating Company under PURPA or to third parties under a bilateral transaction, the contracted capacity would have been considered available?
A:
The contracted capacity would be considered available. However, Seller would be required to sell such associated energy on a non-firm, interruptible basis, subject to Buyer’s rights as stated in Section 1.5.6 of the RFP.

No. 7:

Q:
Unit Contingency: What is the definition of Unit Contingency?
A:
Unit Contingency means that the Purchased Capacity, associated energy and Other Associated Electric Products are intended to be supplied from the Unit and Seller’s failure to deliver is excused to the extent the Unit (including all transmission-related facilities on Seller’s side of the Delivery Point) shall not, for any reason other than fraud or willful misconduct (including, without limitation, the intentional withholding of Capacity or availability), be available to produce and deliver the Purchased Capacity, associated energy and Other Associated Electric Products at the Delivery Point.

No. 8:

Q:
Capacity Payment Discount: If Contract option premium equates to $1/kw-month for any given month, and the actual capacity availability is 98.5% for that month, will the Capacity Payment Discount be 10% or $0.1/kw-month for the applicable month?
A:
Yes.

No. 9:

Q:
Maximum Actual Capacity Availability (MACA): Is the MACA equal to the total MW generated by the QF facility net of any bilateral sales to third parties during the same hour?
A:
The actual capacity availability is based on the Capacity Quantity specified by Seller in the applicable Product Package.

No. 10:

Q:
Planned Maintenance: as the QF facility is subject major overhaul scheduled every 18 months and occasional maintenance recommended by the equipment manufacturer to prevent any major equipment failure, such maintenance may not always fall under the typical maintenance season.
A:
See response to Q Bid-7.

No. 11:

Q:
The QF facility would communicate with Buyer on the schedule with as much advance as practically reasonable is this acceptable to the Buyer?
A:
No, the scheduling requirements to be followed are those stated in the applicable product package.
No. 12:

Q:
Maximum Equivalent Planned Maintenance Hours (MEPMH): Are the MEPMH negotiable based actual requirement of the maintenance activity?
A:
No, the number of Equivalent Planned Maintenance Hours is not negotiable.  However, ESI recognizes that major cyclical maintenance items may require extended outages and is willing to work with the Bidder to accommodate such activity.  Bidder is required to note any such exception to the planned maintenance hours in the Special Considerations section of the Proposal Submission Form.

No. 13:

Q:
Maximum Equivalent Force Majeure Hours (MEFMH): Will the calculation of  actual Capacity Availability be adjusted if the Force Majeure event lasts longer than 120 hours in a Rolling 12 Month Period?
A:
The actual capacity availability will be adjusted if the Equivalent Force Majeure Hours exceed the number of hours defined in the applicable Product Package (i.e. 120 hours for a one-year deal; 240 for a three-year deal) in a Rolling 12 Month Period.

No. 14:

Q:
Scheduling / Dispatch: Will the Seller be able to contact the Buyer before 9:30am regarding Buyer's intention to exercise the option on the following day?
A:
Yes, the Seller can contact the Buyer at any time; however, the Hour-Ahead Peaking product has both day-ahead and intra-day dispatch rights, therefore Buyer is not required to provide a Day-ahead Schedule and Dispatch notice before 9:30 am on the preceding Business Day.

No. 15:

Q:
Transmission Service: What type of transmission service will be reserved for the HAP MUCCO product? If Buyer does not exercise its option to call the product, will the Buyer be able to release such transmission capacity so it may be available for other bilateral transactions?
A:
(a) Pursuant to Section 1.5.6 of the RFP, Definitive Agreements will be contingent on ESI receiving firm transmission service from TBU.  (b)No.

No. 16:

Q:
Is it possible to have a Delivery Term start after September 1, 2007?  Specifically July 1, 2008.   Would that be negotiatable?
A:
No. The Delivery Term start date for all products (except for the Three-Year Reserve Capacity MUCCO, which starts January 1, 2008) is September 1, 2007.  Also, please see LPSC Q-24.
No. 17:

Q:
In reading the RFP, specifically Product A - will you require capacity backed energy or will you allow submission which are base load energy alone - Firm LD?
A:
The baseload product is a unit-contingent product and must be backed by capacity from a specific unit, subject to the terms and conditions listed in the applicable product package and Model Contract.  Unless tied to specific unit, Firm LD would not qualify.
No. 18:

Q:
In a three year proposal, would it be conforming to offer 50 MWs the first year then 100 MWs the 2nd and 3rd year?
A:
No, such an offer would be considered non-conforming.  The Bidder is encouraged to propose the 50 MW and submit any additional MW in a future RFP.

